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Nimesh Sangani

From: Thuan Pham
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2022 1:55 PM
To: Nimesh Sangani
Cc: Stephen Buenzow (CTR); Peter Daronco; Janet Young; ELB-Coordination-Info
Subject: Re: STA Coordination File 0305-EX-ST-2022
Attachments: 0305-EX-ST-2022.rtf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Nimesh,     
       
With respect to this STA request, coordination No. 0305-EX-ST-2022, Broadband Division would recommend 
that the applicant coordinate with  the Advanced Wireless Service licensees in the proposed area prior to 
accessing to  the frequency ranges from 1710 MHz to 1785 MHz. 
 
Thanks, 
Thuan 
 

From: Nimesh Sangani <Nimesh.Sangani@fcc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 1:40 PM 
To: Thuan Pham <Thuan.Pham@fcc.gov>; Moslem Sawez <Moslem.Sawez@fcc.gov>; Janet Young 
<Janet.Young@fcc.gov> 
Cc: ELB-Coordination-Info <ELB-Coordination-Info@fcc.gov> 
Subject: STA Coordination File 0305-EX-ST-2022  
  
Hi, 
  
Please see the attached STA coordination file 0305-EX-ST-2022. The requested Start Date is 03/01/2022 and End Date is 
09/01/2022. Please respond by COB 03/02/2022.  
  
STA request to facilitate data communication links between the NetGo-4G and mobile Samsung UEs at varying points in 
the frequency range with varying bandwidths.  
  
V/r, 
Nimesh Sangani 
Federal Communication Commission 
Office of Engineering & Technology 
O: (202) 418-2480 
  


